From:

Subject:

Memo:

No. C-28-b-1600/ FCA (Online)/Shimla/___
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated, the Shimla-02 \3 A DDV

CCF Shimla To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF(FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF(HoFF) HP, Shimla

Diversion of 0.2099 ha of Forest land for the construction of Police
Post at Jutogh in favour of Addl. SP Shimla Tehsil and District
Shimla HP.

Kindly refer to your office online observation conveyed on dated

11.12.2019 on the subject cited above.

wise as under:

Encl: As above.

o

The clarification desired vide above quoted reference is given point

Justification submitted by UA w.r.t. to this point alongwith copy of

ouidelines for utilization of funds provided by the 11" Finance
Commission for up-gradation of police and prison infrastructure is
enclosed herewith.

Necessary correction has been done by DFO Shimla.

Progress of CA in forest land uploaded at para 14 of online Part-II
is actually 585.76 ha. which is inadvertently uploaded 587.76 ha.
Necessary correction has been done now.

As advised revised enumeration list of trees alongwith abstract IS
enclosed herewith and uploaded against the column of additional

information details.
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